

28 September 2021

Department of Planning, Industry & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Brent Devine

GEORGE BOOTH DRIVE (MR312): SSD-21822247, EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENT – 57-59 CARRINGTON STREET WEST WALLSEND

I refer to the request by the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) dated 2 September 2021 seeking input from Transport for NSW to an Environmental Impact Statement for the abovementioned development proposal.

TfNSW key interests are the safety and efficiency of the transport network, the needs of our customers and the integration of land use and transport in accordance with the *Future Transport Strategy 2056*.

George Booth Drive (MR312) is a classified (State) road and Carrington Street is a local road. Council is the roads authority for both roads and all other public roads in the area, in accordance with Section 7 of the *Roads Act 1993*.

TfNSW has reviewed the information provided and raises no objection to or requirements for the proposed development as it is considered there will be no significant impact on the nearby classified (State) road network.

On DPIE's determination of this matter, please forward a copy of the Notice of Determination to TfNSW for our records. Should you require further information please contact Masa Kimura, Development Services Case Officer, on 02 4908 7688 or 0407 707 999 by emailing development.hunter@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Liz Smith
Manager Development Services North